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Mastercreation TFS

From: Goa Purchase <goa.purchase@k-corp.in>
Sent: 08 August 2024 12:52
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey
Subject: OMTECH MARKETING -SAFAL VENDOR CODE TO BE UNBLOCKED-TFS GOA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omakr ji, 
 
Kindly unblock the vendor omtech marketing 
 
Safal code                    -RV232414232 
Navision code              - V0002441 
 
VENDOR DETAILS 
 
M/s. OMTECH MARKETING  
Mr. Santosh Magadum 
Regd. Office : 48/5/6, St. Anthonyvaddo, Guirim, 
 Sales & Service Office : Rohini, Plot No.71, Kamat Green Valley, 
 Alto Porvorm, Bardez, Goa. M : 9922835005 9823296907  
 
EMAIL iD:  omtechmarketing@gmail.com 
 
Cleyton D'costa  
Purchase Department 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.  
Goa International Airport Dabolim,  
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061 
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in 
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com  
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www.k-hospitality.com 


